From: Abdullah, Muhammad [mailto:mabdullah@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 12:29 AM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat
<ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: Maternity leave

Approved and proceed as per ctc protocol.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 4:02:02 PM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>; AHMED, Nisar Liaguat <ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: Maternity leave

Dear Dr Abdullah,

maternity leave request is approved and forwarded to you for further approval and
recommendation.

Regards

Dr Zarghoona Kakar

Get Qutlook for Android

From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:48:00 PM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>; Abdullah, Muhammad
<mabdullah@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Fw: Maternity leave

Dear Dr. Zargoona
Your kind comments and approval from DC are required.

Thanks
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From: Pale Khan <pale.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 7:56 PM

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat
<ahmednisa@who.int>

Subject: Maternity leave

Dear sir

Chw 1440 Nazia is requested for maternity leave from 15 Feb 2025,

I have attached application and a medical certificate of doctor confirming her
pregnancy and due date. If there is any additional information required, please let me

know.

I would appreciate it if we could discuss the arrangements for chw leave according to
Company sop's ,and for further clearfications need support of CTC HR department,

Thank you for your understanding and support.

Best regards,

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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